








Subject: RE: Teaching IBET - Design & Tech
 
Hi everyone,
 
I wanted to follow up with ’s below email.
 
The TJPF is happy to pay one of you to put together a document about how you teach Design & Tech 9.  If you only have 1-2 hours
to dedicate to the project, we will take whatever you can do! 
 
We would like something quickly (before spring break if possible), and then possibly have something more comprehensive (up to 15
hours, paid) during the summer.
 
If you are interested, let me know!  We can pay you at a rate of FCPS Pay Band 11 per hour ($37.24).
 
Thank you!
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 11:58 AM
To:

Cc: 
Subject: Fwd: Teaching IBET - Design & Tech
 
Any ideas about how to prepare teachers to teach Tech 9 style class?
 

Begin forwarded message:
 
From: 
Subject: Teaching IBET - Design & Tech
Date: March 13, 2019 at 11:57:00 AM EDT
To: 
 
Hi ,
 
Shirble is asking how best to prepare teachers to teach the Design & Tech part of IBET. 
 
I know it’s a course that TJ designed and therefore there is no textbook. 
 
Is there any written documentation about it like what you prepared for us about your lab (see attached as reminder)?  If
not, do you think we (the TJPF) could pay one or more Design/Tech teacher(s) to prepare something like this that we
could keep and use with International Partners?  We would need it soon (not wait until the summer) – probably within a
month.
 
Thoughts?  Can I reach out to the Design/Tech teachers?  Would you like to prep them?
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 2:15 PM EDT
To:
Subject: Fwd: Physics/AP Physics write up - TJPF
Attachment(s): "TJ Chem for PF B Kennedy.pdf","ATT00001.htm"
Team Leaders,
Here’s a request that I’m forwarding on to you. 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: 
Date: June 11, 2019 at 2:10:27 PM EDT
To: 
Subject: Physics/AP Physics write up - TJPF

Hi ,

I hope you are doing well.

I have a special request for you.  Our current International Partners, Shirble, have specifically asked to know more about
some of our courses as they are going to work on building some of their own, similar to ours.

They would like to know more about the curriculum design/pace of the year, equipment/books/materials needed, class
layout, and possible student projects/paper topics for their own version of the classes.

We have had Brian Kennedy write up information like this about his lab for the International Partners in the past.  I have
attached it here as an example for you.  Don’t feel like you have to follow his example exactly, but it gives you a good
example of what we are looking for.

If you can write up a similar information packet for your Physics/AP Physics class, the TJPF would like to pay you at a
rate of Pay Band 11 for up to 15 hours total of work.  We would ask that the project be done over the summer, and given
back to us by August 15.

Please let me know your thoughts and if this is possible.

Thanks,

Thomas Jefferson High School for Science and Technology
Partnership Fund // The Campaign for TJ
Manager, Outreach and Partnerships
703-750-8316 (office)

tjpartnershipfund.org




